Lucy Tsai

From: ? ? ? [jmyang@estech.co.kr]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 10:57 PM

To: Lucy Tsal

Subject: FW: POINTMOBILE CO., LTD, FCC ID: V2X-PM155, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7602/7064/7600,
Notice#1

Attachments: CHD FiVE User Manual.pdf; test report for Wlan.pdf; Test report for BT.pdf

Dear Lucy,

I send the revised documents.
Please help to check.

Thank you,
Yang.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lucy Tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 6:16 PM

To: jmyang@estech.co.kr

Subject: FW: POINTMOBILE CO., LTD, FCC ID: V2X -PM155, Assessment NO.:
ANO8T7602/7064/7600, Notice#l

Dear Mr. Yang,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: Each application must include information including separate test report only for the
composite device. FCC no longer allows combined test reports for composite devices. Please
separate the DTS test report from DSS test report.

-1 send the separated report now.

Q#2: Please confirm if the Bluetooth and WLAN using the same antenna and also confirm if they
can transmit simultaneously. These information can be incorporated into the theory of
operation.

-They use different two antennas, please see attached antenna specification and test report.

Q#3: IT two transmitters can transmit simultaneously, please provide the MPE report to
demonstrate co-location is complied.
-This device did not transmit simultaneously.

Q#4: 1T two transmitters use the same antenna and can transmit simultaneously, then
additional co-location test is required. Please address.
- This device did not transmit simultaneously.

Best Regards,
Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above

referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the

original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
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Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



